Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mavis, Chew <Chew.Mavis@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 28 May 2021 3:09 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); Cheok, Lee Wai

Cc: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A

Subject: #01520852165SG004#023# Escalating of third party bodily injury - AIG REF:

0152085216SG // LKK REF: CC3/AIG21006164/Kga3

Dear Mei Kwan,

Thanks for the notification.

Dear Kath,
This case was already assigned to you. For your review please, thanks!

Regards,
Mavis

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@]lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 4:21 PM

To: Mavis, Chew <Chew.Mavis@aig.com>; Cheok, Lee Wai <Cheok.Leewai@aig.com>

Cec: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Escalating of third party bodily injury - AIG REF: 0152085216SG // LKK REF:
CC3/AIG21006164/Kga3

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Third party bodily injury (“BI”) sighted in TP GIA report.

Note : officer in charge - Cecilia

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



